Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region X
DIVISION OF EL SALVADOR CITY

Zone 3, Poblacion, El Salvador City
Telefax No: (088) 555-0475| Email Address: elsalvador.city@deped.gov.ph| Website: depedelsalvadorcity.net

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. s s.2019
To: Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads

School Clinic Teachers,
This Division /

From: JESNAR DE/
Assistant Schoqls Division Superintendent
OIC, Officg

Subject: Oplan Kalusugap{Ok) sa DepED Kick Off Program and Conduct of
the “One Health Week™ Celebration

Date: July 18, 2019

1. The field is hereby informed of the Oplan Kalusugan (Ok) sa DepEd Kick Off Program
on July 26, 2019 at El Salvador City Central Covered Court, 8:00 AM.

2. The activity aims to:
A. Strengthen implementation and awareness on the convergence of the existing School
Health Programs through the conduct of a kick off activity
B. Conduct the “One Health Week” Celebration in line with the Ok sa DepEd Program
C. Enhance knowledge and understanding of participants on the various school health
Programs and projects
D. Cascade such information to the school level

3. Participants to this activity are the Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
and School Clinic Teachers. School Heads are directed to ensure that classes of
teacher participants must be handled by their teacher-buddy to avoid disruption of classes.

4. For information, guidance and compliance.
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